
 
 

 Questions and Answers IFB # 05012023MT - Forward Auction Bid-Snapper 200XP 

Riding Zero Turn Mower 
 
 

1.  Is there a buyer's premium or fee added to the bid price? No 

 

2. If the bid amount for a unit is $7500 and one is awarded to me what will the total price 

be? $7500 

 

3.  Is there sales tax added to the final bid price? If yes, will you accept a resale tax id in 

order to remove the taxes? No 

 

4.  If no one meets the bid reserve for all of the mowers will there be another sale at a lower 

bid reserve? No, the mowers will not be sold below the reserve price of $7500. I ask 

this because for 15% more you can buy a newer model with a 3-year warranty brand new 

and none of them brought that amount on the last bid. No decision has been made at 

this time regarding unsold mowers.  

 

5. Is it too late to inquire about the mowers and the bidding? Our IFB states that all 

questions were due no later than April 26, 2023 @ 2:00 pm CST. Since this is a 

Reverse Auction Bid and most are not familiar with it, I am posting these questions 

and answers to everyone so that there is no confusion.  

 

6.  We just received the info on these and would like to ask if someone could provide year 

models, average hours, and condition of these mowers? The mowers are all 2021 model 

year. The travel time was under 30 minutes and/or 0.5 hours. The mowers were 

transferred from Messick to Farmville Warehouse. These are all brand new 

mowers. Pictures are a part of the bid package.  

 

7.  I downloaded the bid documents also…are all the documents included required to be 

filled out, such as Transmittal Letter, Insurance Coverage, Availability of Funds, etc. or 

are past the point of inquiring about this? Yes, please fill out the information and 

provide the insurance certificate / coverage.  

 


